
RFQ – Sports Betting Analysis Q&A 

 

1. As there is not a pre-proposal hearing, will you be posting all of the questions and subsequent 

answers that any potential RFQ participant may be asking by the deadline?  Yes 

 

2.  In reference to Affidavit C, we have a question with regards to a scenario where a Responding 

Contractor, which is not incorporated in North Carolina, is uniquely qualified to complete the 

work without using any subcontractors.  Given this scenario, would the Responding Contractor 

therefore be exempt from the requirement to score at least 50 points on Affidavit B, as it would 

appear in this circumstance that Affidavit B would not be applicable to the subject firm?  As 

such, we would like to confirm under this unique scenario that the Responding Contractor 

would not be disqualified for this purpose. The RFQ only requires completion of Affidavits A and 

B or Affidavit C. Completion and submission of Affidavit C only fulfills the RFQ requirement.  

 

3.  The RFQ clearly outlines that there should be a good faith effort by any respondent to reach out 

to minority owned enterprises to participate in a joint effort on the scope of work.  If there are 

not subcontractors that match the criteria of a minority owned enterprise to complete the 

scope of this work, how will potential participants be docked in the scoring of the RFQ? See 

Response to Q2 above.  

 

4. Is there a preferred text format of submission for the RFQ?  No. 

 

5. Can the submission be made electronically or will it be a hard copy submission?  Electronic 

submission is preferred.  If a hard copy is preferred, how many copies does the bidder need to 

include?  See Response to first question in Q5. 

 

6. Do we need to include an external memory stick for a copy of the final Response as well?   No. 

 

 

 

 

 


